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tallation quartered a Rumsnian unit who wore khalki v
with garrison caps. Ho heavy weapons were ohsorved, (22

Another barracks installation, which was generally referred Lo as
the Rifle Barracks by the loecal people, was located in the eastern
or northeastern sector of the eity near a large open air swimming
pool, The instaliation, which was larger than the Schvara Barvacks,
was copstracted prior to Yorld wWar I and consiated or ocne large

yellow stuece building, It also guartered a Rumanian unit. {3

Prior to September 1951, Eumanian units were freguently observed
marehing to the so-cal.ed wgenuleran (Foiana )", & training ground
ot ol bhe city. Sounds of vrifle and machine ~un fire were heard
feom this direetion almost daily. The marching wnits almeost always
jneluded s mountain infantry detachment of 40 to %0 men wearing

berets. Usually the soldiers csrried only rifles but somctimes they

ware equinped with small gans crawn wy T, No uther heavy weapons
were observed. :

In the sunner of 1981, the ares of the so~called “Zinne® hill scuth
of the city was olosed to eivilians for about one wesk, [ 1 25X1

84 pune wero emplaced there at that tinme.
AfGer 1047, no GOVIET Lroops wWere bitlleted in the elty area,

Prioce to September 1951, the [croser artillery barracks in the
nopthern sector of the eity, or the west side of the former Lang-
gasse, cuartered a Rumanian unit, Scldiers were being trained with
rifles in the berracks yard.

0ld billets in the eastern sector oi .the cliy, on the norsh side
of Boulevard Leunin, formerly Czlea Victoriei, also auartored a

Rumanisn uvnit. The billets ineciuded & gray-yellow stucco budldld
surbyard,

&
-
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enclozed by a wall with iron gr Tiwork on top. Soldiers w ,
ber of trucks

observed drilling in the yard. in vridentificd num
was also parked there, (4)

in the summer of 1951, the moursaln infantry barracks in the nerth-
eastern secbor of the city, on Strada Vanatorilor, guart »ed &
pountain infantry unit. The installation ineluded thres Te-=story,
gray stucco, buildings, arranged in a U-shape. The scldiers wore
green berets  pals colored epaulzts, skl boots with ski trousers
&'ﬁith submachine guns with rowmd
In the

drum or box magazines and air-cooled 1ight machine
winter they were seen marching out on skis,

hegistration boards referred tc as iae Cerks, wera locabed
pain railroad station on Strade Trelas, in the ceutral « r

the city on Strade Armate Resle , formerly Hichael Veiss Gasse, and
in the mountain infantry barracks. :

The militia office was located in the central se
the intersection of Uurada Adrmates 4 the Tormer
vellow-colored house whicli was a £ive L

with its main entrancs on SLraca Lrnat

ere
wasth

he
b

In 1950 and betwzen lay aud October 1951, record prac
ragularliy held abeut 1 Jun porth of Harman (R 45/8 a8
of the Harman - 6ré (R 4558 390 road, During the
troops shot in a northwestern direction into wosd
ware up bto 200 scldiers who were organized i
They wore arny uniforms h garrison caps

d old hun ; ;
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1%, The basic color of the Rumanisr uniforms was khaki, ICOs and LT
: wors garrison caps withoui niping. After 1950, a coclhads 1n,ﬁ@e .
national colors, bordered silvsr or gold and beering the inseription
RPR, was fixed to the front of the cap. The officers wors round
visor-type service caps with black visors and black chin straps.
The cap bands were of the appropriate service color and wounted
the above menbioned cockade at the front. The caps were w@ppout
piping. The officers, NCOs and Fi wore buttoned blouses withoud
cuffs or plping. The spauilets were of the distincfive sevvice
celor and mounted the rank insignis, The officers wore long
trousers or breeches without piping. The NCOs and El wore the
trousers tucked into the woots, The officers wore riding boots or
laced shoes. 411 seldiers wore a leather belt with a buekle
mounting the Rumanian coa® of szrms in gold, The cnly service color
known ©o source was the light-ireen of the border guard Ircops.
tountain infsntrymen viore berets with the eociade at the front,
skl boots, skl trousers and white sccks.

13, Tn 8%alin the Miiitia wore'blus gray tniforms and viscr-itype
service caps of the same cclor with smooth black visors and red
cap bands mounting the ccoelkade at the front. The blous2 did not

-

"

have patches or piping and was worn buttoned. The epauleis were

dentified number soldiers was
. on thelr epauleis,
Rumanian

red and mounted rank insignia. An
observed wearine. silver crossed-sabre insigni
The bhelts were gray brown and rad buckles mounting the
coat of arms in gold. (9)

14, Registrations for the draft were held in the spring of svery ysar.
The next registration, at whieh the 1932 class will be examined,
was scheduled to be held in Maceh 1552, 211 Rumanlans, Hungarlans
and ethnle Germans subject to The draft were examlned, The
Rumanians and {lungarians were reristered for assignment Lo combat
units while Zumaniang and Hungarians unfit for combat units and
the othnie Germans were assigned to labor service. On 1 May 1951,
one of 28 ethnic Cermans of the 1931 class was inducted Jin Harman
for assignment to a labor service unit and three of 31 Rumanlans
of the ssme clasg were Inducted for assignment te units of the
combatt Toreces, The 1930 class had not yet been inducted, In October
1951, all members of the 1920 and 1929 elasses, except for the
ethnic Germans,; served in the combat Torces or the lakor service
unite,

-
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Apmunttdon Dlant near Harman.

1%, The go-called Brainer Bela Amrunition FPlant, whieh was formarly
referved o as the buwWitru Voina Plapnt, was located about 2 kum
north-northwest of Harman and sovih of a large bend of the 01ltul
River on a weoded hlllside ascending from the river bank. The plant
was established prior to the war, but was nobt put into operation
zgaln until HMay 1951, after being repaired and modernized., The
northern section of the installation ineluded two fairly old hrick
buildings, with a metal sumoltestack, 25 to 30 meters high., between
the two buoildings, and 19 wooden single-story buildings, about 30
meters long, which w grrangzd in three rows. In the spring of
1951, none of the buildings was furnished or equlpred, in exfensive
ares around the installation was enclosed by & barbed wire fence.
The Harmarn - Bod road was asphalted from Harman to the planb. 4
graveled wroad, sbout 5 meters vide, led from the highway to the
plant. The plant employed sbout 404 workers, who wore alrost
axclusively ethnic Gemmans fromr the aeighboring villages. Aboutb

ters were women and the other %0 percent were

&3

cant of the worl
juveniles, They worked one eight-hour shift, but frequently had
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to work overtims or to omit a sinlft as s result of the lrregular
deliveries of material. Stick hand grenades and eggeshap2d hand
renades were loaded in the plant and were paclhed in craies asbout

100 % 50 x 30 em, bound with steel strips. In Septer L951, up

Lo 150 erates of ﬁh*u tyoe were filled with hand grer 25 in one
25X1 shift per day. | Jincendiary artillsary

ammnition was also Tilled in this nlant, Lecoprding to workers

eriployed at the Brainer BDela and Hetrom Plants in Stalin, hand

, s were .ude at these plants and shipped to Harmea to be
£330 there. The completed hr granades were trucked the

Harman railroad station an g pred ' ~ plant

was grarded by sentriss wearlpw precn service color and Ty xnding
guard at a distance of about 100 meters from the fence. The

ahlpmentg o the rallroad station were also guarded by soldiers

From the same wnit.

~ land grenades were tested in & briek baildiAi, about § metors
square, in the open terrsin, about 300 meters west of the Harzag
Dod road, at apnroximately the same level as the ammunition olunt
Sample hand grenades were detonated in a double~yslled iron box
with ventilation holes, Subsequently. the fragments were counted,
There were suppased to be at least 32 fragments per grenaﬂc.

b
[#2Y

25X1
25X1 17. Up to Juiy 1951, | an ammuniticon plant, guarded by
Lroops, in the area porcn_oj rarnan in a small woods onh Lhe sonthern

bark of the 0ltul River. | | the installa-
tion was a branch of the Brzi-er De'a Plant in woalin, ihls plant

had existed before Viorld Var IT and work was resumed in she plant in
the winber of 195G-5L. [ | she ammunition
plant was only a small Installation.: It was built into a wooded 25X1
hillside, and a portion of the plant was installed underground.
Incoming mabezﬁal arrived by truck from the main plant in Stalin.
From &0 to 100 Rumanian o ez(yﬁ women worked at the plan% in one
aight-hour shift, | [the powder supnlied
‘was weighed on scales and LoaCed Into capsules, the completed
products were packed in boxes and trucked away. Ho information 25X1
concernlng the main plant in Stalin was lkoown.

25X1 [ Fonments. :
(1) A previcus repoct of July 1951, steted that a mountain
unit was loecated in the barracks instaliaticn on the we

25X1 Boulevard Voroshilov, formeriy Langgasse. |

25X1 {2) According to a previous report, the barracks installaticn on the
former Schwarzeasse cuartered mountain infantrymen, | |

25X1 (33 | |the barracks installation " hich, according

To a previcus report, also cuarterad mountaln infantrymen and an
officer candidate school. | ]

25X1 . : P " Y4 s ~
(4) A previous rerort stated that thlﬁ_haxzagkﬁ_iﬁﬁﬁalLaﬁ1an was also
pecupied by mountain infantrymen,

25X1 {5) The stutenents on the Arny and Milibia aniforms agree with those
of previous reports.

25X1
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